Stearley, Harold

From: Stearley, Harold

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 4:53 PM

To: 'Daniel Young'

Cc: Vaught, Dianna; opcservice@ded.mo.gov; cj@cjaslaw.com; Brian Mccartney;

trip@brydonlaw.com; dfriedman@mayerbrown.com; jeffrey.e.lewis@att.com;
robert.gryzmala@att.com; leo.bub@att.com; Lou Huber; jlarson@mcslaw.com;
tmajoue@mcslaw.com; wsmc@smeccollough.com; sthomas@mcslaw.com; Dale, Cully;
McClowry, Meghan

Subject: RE: Case No. TC-2012-0331;

Very well.

From: Daniel Young [mailto:dyoung@SCHLEEHUBER.com]

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 4:48 PM

To: Stearley, Harold

Cc: Vaught, Dianna; opcservice@ded.mo.gov; cj@cjaslaw.com; Brian Mccartney; trip@brydonlaw.com;
dfriedman@mayerbrown.com; jeffrey.e.lewis@att.com; robert.gryzmala@att.com; leo.bub@att.com; Lou Huber;
jlarson@mcslaw.com; tmajoue@mcslaw.com; wsmc@smccollough.com; sthomas@mcslaw.com; Dale, Cully; McClowry,
Meghan

Subject: RE: Case No. TC-2012-0331;

Good afternoon Judge Stearley,

My preference would be for the data center to file my e-mail. Thank you for your understanding.

Daniel Young

Schlee, Huber, McMullen & Krause, P.C.
4050 Pennsylvania, Suite 300

Kansas City, MO 64111

(816) 360-2577 (direct)

(816) 931-3553 (facsimile)
dyoung@schleehuber.com

The information transmitted by this electronic mail message is considered confidential and may be protected by the
attorney client privilege, or by the attorney work product privilege. All information transmitted is intended for the use of the
above-named recipient. If you are not the above-named recipient, you are not authorized to read, disclose, copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance on the information, and any other action than immediate and permanent deletion of
this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail message in error, do not read the information
contained in it and please immediately notify us by telephone or electronic mail. If you are the named recipient, you are
not authorized to reveal any information in this message to any other unauthorized person.

From: Stearley, Harold [mailto:harold.stearley@psc.mo.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 4:36 PM

To: Daniel Young

Cc: Vaught, Dianna; opcservice@ded.mo.gov; ci@cjaslaw.com; Brian Mccartney; trip@brydonlaw.com;
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

Good afternoon Mr. Young. | appreciate your notice. | was wondering if you couldn’t file this notice in the File — in EFIS.
It would not be a substantive pleading or a representation, it would simply communicate the information you have
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relayed. If you feel that you cannot file this as a notice in the case. | will have our data center file a copy of the e-mail so
we have it clear in the file as to why you are stating that you are unable to comply with today’s deadline.

From: Daniel Young [mailto:dyoung@SCHLEEHUBER.com]

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 4:27 PM

To: Stearley, Harold

Cc: Vaught, Dianna; opcservice@ded.mo.gov; ci@cjaslaw.com; Brian Mccartney; trip@brydonlaw.com;
dfriedman@mayerbrown.com; jeffrey.e.lewis@att.com; robert.aryzmala@att.com; leo.bub@att.com; Lou Huber;
jlarson@mcslaw.com; tmajoue@mcslaw.com; wsmc@smccollough.com; sthomas@mcslaw.com; Dale, Cully; McClowry,
Meghan

Subject: RE: Case No. TC-2012-0331;

Dear Judge Stearley,

I am writing to you in my personal capacity and on behalf of my colleague Lou Huber, who has also entered an
appearance in this matter as local counsel for Halo Wireless, Inc. Last week, the U.S. Bankruptcy Court (E.D.Tex)
converted Halo Wireless Inc.'s bankruptcy case to a Chapter 7 case and appointed a trustee for Halo Wireless, Inc. At
present, our firm is not authorized to make any filing in response to today's deadline, or to take any other action or make
any representation on behalf of Halo Wireless, Inc. As members of the Missouri Bar, we wish to advise you of the
circumstances out of respect for you and the Commission.

Respectfully submitted,

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



